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Robert Montgomery

From: Nigel Kinniburgh [nigel@prtaxis.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 31 August 2010 2:30 p.m.
To: Robert Montgomery

Subject: Fare increases

Hi Rob,

Taxis PN had an AGM last night and it was agreed that we will raise our tariffs as from the 1% of
October in line with the GST increase.

We would like to submit for approval our proposed fare schedule.

" Tariff 1

Flagfalt $3.00
' Distance $3.20 per km
Exira Charges

Waiting Time $1.00 per minute

Van Request 5+ Pax $3.00 per vehicle

Electronic Processing $2.00 % @
All Prices include GST A &x

If you could please email me with your approval Tk

Defilement of Taxi ~ $100.00 for cleaning
Airport Surcharge $3.00 per vehicle %

On a side note, Mark Henderson has let Qiat he<h\s\|1 spoken to VINZ, VTNZ and On Road
about getting approved to issue meter :@0 no ava@s he next step from your end please?

Kind Regards
Nige! Kinniburgh

"". Operations Manager
Taxis Palmerston North Ltd
Phn (06) 3510806 x
Fax (06) 3510809 w

Mob {021) 87725

Email ni eI s—c i

Web http://www: pﬁl\fﬂs 0. r@ ; ;
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Friendly Feilding Taxis ltd
Po box 182 Feilding
Feilding

2/12/2010

~ To the Director of Land Transport C/O Robert Montgomery.

To Robert Montgomery,

We are applying for approval to increase our
fare schedule. Current flag fall $2.40 New flag fall $2.80
Current Tarriff 1 $2.00 New tariff -Q$6® er Kirr &
.80  pe
en @

Current Tariff 2 $2.20 New tari
s per %
Tarif 1 applies between 8:00 am and 6:006T-, %

Current waiting time 40 cents per minute New 80¢

Tariff 2 applies between 6:00 pm and Q@>am and t\a €s on
weekends and statutory holidays an @aﬁ imes- %ssd of Feilding
town boundary &
extras ( in addition to the mete

Soiling or defilement fee $100 ;}%ZS

Bicycles $2.00

Multiple Hire Discount "r\@ff norme

Van more than 5 pa és/$2 OF
Lettering and size Wil e sa Ve currently have

January 5th 201 \wh n we‘ihf fid I:ke to change our fare schedule
Yours smcerei@
P

angi Rata gj*/
ana@b\r\?nendly Feilding Taxis Itd

ng @%
&
S
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. ’ Page 1 of 1

: MAXIMUM FARES: Notified to the Director of NZ T it s Apri
I you have a complaint about 'ARES: Notified fo the Director of ransport Agency: April 2012

4 have a complaint about SECURITY CAMERA OPERATING
the operation of this Taxj service . . '
contact either River City Cabs Ltd | FLAGFALL $2.90 TARIFF 2 $3.30 per ki 24 hours
155 London 3, Wanganui TARIFF 3 $3.90 per km ALL PUBLICHOLIDAYS
Ph 345 3333 or : !
Palmerston North. Vallng e S0 et S
Electronic Transactions $2.00  Soiling Fee $80.00 $4.00 Surcharge on baby seafs

https://7axbja.sn2.livefilestore.com/y l mH8zIHMuwoDz59HN-wL8yIFiZIp-Uzsgdqps... 4/04/2012
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